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 Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: MASCOT ELECTRIC CO., LTD., FCC ID: JEBUF-141,  Assessment NO.: 
AN06T6040, Notice#1

Exhibit-L-Tuneup_P
rocedure.pdf...

Exhibit-E-User_Man
ual_rev.pdf

Exhibit-C-Test_Rep
ort_rev.pdf

From: iris
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 2:10 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: FW: MASCOT ELECTRIC CO., LTD., FCC ID: JEBUF-141,
Assessment NO.: AN06T6040, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
Ans#1: Pls find the Tune-up procedure as attachment.
Ans#2: Pls find the revised manual as attachment.
Ans#3~5: Pls find the update report for your reference.

Best Regards,

Iris Lin

-----Original Message-----
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2006 4:42 PM
Subject: MASCOT ELECTRIC CO., LTD., FCC ID: JEBUF-141, Assessment NO.:
AN06T6040, Notice#1

Question #1: Please submit Parts List/Tune-Up Procedure.

Question #2: The user manual indicates the operating frequency range is
608-928MHz, the device is tested in 630-806MHz, please explain.

Question #3: The test report (sheet 7 of 28) shows the test equipment
was
past due when the test was being performed.

Question #4: Please provide Frequency Response test plot in the test
report.

Question #5: In the test report, the bandwidth plot and Emission Mask
plot
show high channel test was done at 790.05MHz, instead of 805.975MHz,
please
explain. You may need to provide additional plots to show high channel
at
805.975MHz.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
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note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


